
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:41 AM 
'Michael Stubblefield' 
'gnewton@pvtnetworks.net' 
RE: Work plan for Quantum Resources Management, LLC State 647 AC Water Flood Station 
release 

Reference: Quantum Resources * St 647 AC 711-086 * 30-015-02056 * M-27-18s-28e * Eddy County, New Mexico {2RP-
501} 

NMOCD District 2 Office (OCD) is in receipt of a proposal (work plan) for remediation of a release of produced fluids that 
occurred on or near the above referenced well site. The date of release is listed as 12/6/2010. The work plan is dated 
2/22/2011 and was received by OCD 3/15/2011. The work plan is approved with the following conditions and/or 
stipulations: 

• Notify OCD 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial activities. 
• Notify OCD 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where the analyses will be submitted to OCD. 
• Submit a Closure Report and Form C-141 Final Report upon satisfactory completion of project. 

This approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, this approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

M I K E B K A T C I U U l 
NMOCD District 2 

1301 W. Grand Ave. 

Artesia, NM 88210 

S7S-748-1283 Ext. 108 
57S-626-08S7 

mike, bratcher(5),state. nm. us 

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield(5)talonlpe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:07 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD / 
Subject: Work plan for Quantum Resources Management, LLC State 647 AC WaterFJood Station release 

Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher, 

As per our meeting on 03/15/2011 the Work Plan for the Quantum Resources Management, LLC 
State 647 AC Water Flood Station dated February 22, 2011 was approved as submitted to the NMOCD. 

If I can further information is required or we can be of further assistance please contact me at 
575-441-7254. 

Greetings, 

Sincerely, 

l 



Mike Stubblefield 
Talon/LPE Project Manager 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Michael Stubblefield; gnewton@pvtnetworks.net 
Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:42 AM 
Relayed: RE: Work plan for Quantum Resources Management, LLC State 647 AC Water 
Flood Station release 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Michael Stubblefield (mstubblefield@talonlpe.com) 

gnewtontapvtnetworks.net (qnewton@pvtnetworks.net') 

Subject: RE: Work plan for Quantum Resources Management, LLC State 647 AC Water Flood Station release 

l 


